Mountain View Skating Club Board Meeting 03/16/2024 – Ice Haus Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order – 7:32 am

2. Members Present – Hellen Bettinger, Leslie Evans, Bre LeRoy, Tonya Crilly, Ari Walker, Melissa Madsen, Terri Burns, Lyndsay Buxman, Sarah Mittchell, Holli Pletcher, McKenzie Burns (Jr Board), Raia Buxman (Jr Board)

3. Approval of February Minutes – Motion to approve by Leslie, 2nd by Melissia, motion passes unanimously.

- 4. Public Comments No Public Comments
- 5. Officer Reports
 - a. President Sarah Mitchell
 - Ice Haus closed July 8-21 We will need to move the Jr Board meeting and Board meeting, new dates/locations to be determined.
 - T-shirt design contest is done, Tesla won, orders need to be done by 3/30
 - b. Vice President Leslie Evans
 - The work session upcoming next month for performance will need to be moved as it was scheduled for the same weekend as Ft. Collins Comp.
 - We didn't burn things to the ground with Sarah out of town.
 - c. Treasurer Bre LeRoy
 - Current general acct balance \$17077.46
 - Performance balance \$2189.31
 - We are current with all Ice Haus bills currently.
 - d. Secretary Lyndsay Buxman
 - Please get me information with 24 hour notice so it can be sent in a timely manner.

6. Committee Reports

- a. Junior Board Melissa Madsen
 - Squishmellows have been purchased for comp
 - Spirit Saturdays in April
 - We are collecting gently used stuffies

- Weld Food Bank went well
- Social Media contract for the girls is ready to be sent.
- 5 girls signed up to be mentors and 4 girls to signed up to be mentees.
- Roller Skate is next week
- Jr Board is here to observe so that next month they can start running the meeting.

b. Fundraising – Bre LeRoy

- Coffee Fundraiser is going currently.
- Showcase fundraiser photos (Melissa is going to help with that)
- Garage Sale
- Breeze Through Car Wash has changed their agreement, Donation is now \$250 but they will match donations dollar for dollar but we have to monitor donations for 7 days after the event
- c. Competition Lyndsay Buxman
 - Website will hopefully go live this week
- d. Performance Holli Pletcher
 - Spring showcase 24 signed up so far
 - Work session will be moved to May.
 - Goals for next season.
- e. Events Sarah Mitchell
 - Discussion of camps outside of the Ice Haus one in the summer.
 - Working on getting a mental coach
 - Test Session is open and up for registration. We are going to get discounted members to help get some learn to skate students into testing.
 - Awards Banquet is in the early work sessions. We are waiting on the GRIT schedule
- f. Social Media Bre LeRoy
 - Jr Board Social Media contracts.
 - If you want pictures shared please send them to Bre
- g. Membership Helen Bettinger
 - Testing membership one time thing so that people can test at our virtual testing session.

- Get Volunteer Hours in!!!!!
- 7. Unfinished Business
 - None
- 8. Action Items
 - None
- 9. New Business
 - None

10. Announcements –

- Melissa has a videographer that we might be able to use for any events upcoming.
- There will be work sessions coming up.
- 11. Adjournment 8:14 am